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Department Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Attention: Joel Herbert

Email; joel.Herbert@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Mr Herbert

Mixed Use Development at 42 Honeysuckle Drive, Newcastle (SSD 8440 MOD1)
Notification of Modification

| refer to your email to the Environment Protection Authority (EPA), dated 7 November 2018, requesting
the EPA review and provide comment in relation to the Mixed Use Development at 42 Honeysuckle
Drive, Newcastle application reference SSD 8440 MOD 1.

Based on the information provided it does not appear that the proposed development involves an
activity that is listed in Schedule 1 of the Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997 (POEO
Act). As such Newcastle City Council would be the appropriate regulatory authority for matters under
the POEQ Act in respect of the proposed development.

If you require any further information regarding this matter please contact Claire McGarity on 4908
6800 or by email to hunter.region@epa.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

: —

KAREN MARLER
Director - Hunter
Environment Protection Authority

Phone 131555 Fax 024908 6810 PO Box 488G 117 Bull Street info@epa.nsw.gov.au
Phone 02 4908 6800 TTY 133677 Newcastle Newcastle West WWW,epa.nsw.gov.au
ABN 43692 285758 NSW 2300 Australia  NSW 2302 Australia




